DRISI CFS Question and Response

1)  Q:  What is the expected budget for this project [15_MO 01]?  
	A:	To maintain the integrity of the CFS solicitation process, we must refrain from noting a projected financial/budgetary amount for all proposals.
2)  Q:  What is the expected starting date [Project 15_MO 01]?
	A:	The tentative start date is January 2, 2016.
3)	Q:    Re. budgets:  Is there a specific Caltrans form we should use? 
	A:  	No, Caltrans does not require a specific form to be used for the CFS itemized budget.
4)  Q:  We understand that this project follows work dealing with the impact that BRT projects have on person  throughput (page 3 of the call for proposals). Would it be possible to have access to past and current research reports that Caltrans has on this topic in order to make sure that our proposal meets Caltrans expectations and is fully up to date?
A:	Please access the following DRISI  website link, entitled the BRT Toolbox Research, for the requested information:   http://www.dot.ca.gov/research/modal/bus_transit/brt/index.htm

5)  Q:  Who is eligible to apply for this proposal (is it just UCs and CSUs)? One of our concerns is about budgeting for graduate students. We understand that the master agreement between UC and Caltrans will expire within less than 2 years and that Caltrans may have reservations about paying both graduate students’ fees and stipends. Could you please advise so we can structure our budget appropriately? 
	A:	Per Page 1, Paragraph 1, of the CFS, “The Division of Research, Innovation & System Information (DRISI) of the California Department of Transportation (Department) is requesting research proposals from public research institutions: public colleges, universities, and government agencies that bring solutions to the Department’s research problems.”
		There is a possibility that there will be certain restrictions pertaining to graduate student’s fees and stipends in future (if any) Agreements with universities.  

6)	Q:	A subcontract with a non-profit entity vs another public institution: are we are restricted to a $50k limit on subcontracts with private firms but not to other universities?  Are there any other conditions that have to be met for private entity eligibility, in this case, a non-profit?  I see the CFS indicates subcontracts with private entities are subject to certain conditions.

A:	The contractual guidelines for the above questions are available at the following website on pages 23-24.  
	 California State Contracting Manual, Chapter 3 (Department of General Services):
http://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/ols/SCM%202014/Chapter_3_-_Additional_Requirements.pdf

